
Ron Sellers
District 1

Vice-Chair

Ron Hirst
District 2
Member

Daniel P. Friesen
District 3

Chair

Courthouse
206 W. 1st Avenue

Hutchinson, KS 67501

  
I. Call to Order
  
II. Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Prayer
  
III. Welcome and Announcements by Commission Chair
 III.A Recognition and Appreciation of Lisa French's service on the Reno County Planning

Commission Board from 2013 - 2021
  
IV. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

Please come forward to the podium, state your name and address and limit your remarks to not more than 5
minutes per item.

  
V. Determine Additions or Revisions to the Agenda
  
VI. Consent Agenda
 VI.A Vouchers (bills or payments owed by the county or related taxing units)
 VI.B Change orders for #2022-64, 65, 67, 79, 80, 87,  and 96
 VI.C Permission to spend up to $51,000 total, including the trade of three vehicles, to

replace one vehicle for the District Attorney and one vehicle for the Appraiser
 VI.D Planning Case 2020-09  - A resolution revising and updating the April, 2016 Edition

of the Zoning Regulations by amending the Table of Contents, Article 15-105(14),
and creating Article 23 pertaining to Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems

 VI.E Planning Case 2021-14 - A resolution revising and updating the April, 2016 Edition
of the Zoning Regulations by amending Article 1-103 pertaining to expanding the
Zoning Regulations countywide as it relates to commercial wind energy conversion
systems

 VI.F County Appraiser Contract with Kansas Department of Revenue (PVD)
  
VII. Business Items
 VII.A Discussion for a resolution to cancel certain county warrants
 VII.B Reno County Boards/Committees and Appointment Procedure
  
VIII. County Administrator Report
 VIII.A Monthly Department Reports
 VIII.B Financial Report
  
IX. County Commission Report/Comments

 

A G E N D A
Reno County Annex Conference Room

125 W. 1st Avenue, Hutchinson
Tuesday, February 8, 2022, 9:00 AM



  
X. Executive Session
 X.A Executive Session for thirty (30) minutes regarding non-elected personnel
 X.B Executive Session for fifteen (15) minutes regarding attorney-client privileges
  
XI. Adjournment



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #III.A

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Daniel Friesen, Reno County Commission Chairperson

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Recognition and Appreciation of Lisa French's service on the Reno County Planning Commission
Board from 2013 - 2021

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Lisa French served on the Planning Commission Board from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2021. 
She served as Chairwoman in 2018 and 2019; and as Vice-Chairwoman in 2020 and 2021.



This certificate is awarded to:

Lisa French

in recognition of 9 years of valuable service to Reno County by serving as
a member on the Reno County Planning Commission

from
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2021

Certificate of Appreciation

Ron Sellers, Member, Reno County Board of County Commissioners

Ron Hirst, Member, Reno County Board of County Commissioners Date

Date

Daniel P. Friesen, Chairperson, Reno County Board of County Commissioners Date

Reno County, Kansas



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VI.B

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY:

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Change orders for #2022-64, 65, 67, 79, 80, 87,  and 96

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
N/A

ALL OPTIONS:
Approval by the Board of Commissioners

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Commission to approve

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

















AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VI.C

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Kyle Berg, Automotive Director

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Permission to spend up to $51,000 total, including the trade of three vehicles, to replace one vehicle for
the District Attorney and one vehicle for the Appraiser

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
The District Attorney's investigator has a 2007 GMC Envoy with 119,718 miles and the Appraiser's
office has a 2005 Envoy with 154,772 miles that are in need of cycling out of the fleet. We also have a
2006 Dodge Dakota with 100,701 miles that has already been declared surplus and the intent was to sell
on purple wave in 2021. Due to a title issue, that has since been resolved, this truck was not sold at
auction and we would like to use it as trade also. Our intent is to trade these three vehicles for two new
compact SUVs.

ALL OPTIONS:
1. Approve the purchase of two new vehicles.
2. If the new vehicle quotes come in above the budgeted amounts look for two used vehicles as
replacements. 
3. Deny the purchase. 

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approve the purchase of two compact SUVs for no more than $51,000 including the trade of three used
vehicles.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
The District Attorney has $26,000 in the capital request line for vehicle for 2022.
The Appraiser has $25,000 in the capital request line for vehicle for 2022.
With the three trade vehicles we should be at or below the total capital requests.



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VI.D

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Mark Vonachen - County Planner II

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Planning Case 2020-09  - A resolution revising and updating the April, 2016 Edition of the Zoning
Regulations by amending the Table of Contents, Article 15-105(14), and creating Article 23 pertaining
to Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
On December 17, 2020, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the text amendments by a
5-1 vote.
 
The County Commissioners approved of the text amendments by a 2-1 vote on January 11, 2022.
 
This resolution journalizes the County Commissioners' decision.
 
This text amendment involves three sections of the current zoning regulations:
 
1.  The Table of Contents is amended to now include Article 23.
2.  Article 15-105(14) is the current commercial wind regulations.  These regulations are eliminated in
their entirety and replaced with a reference to Article 23.
3.  Article 23 establishes the new commercial wind regulations for the CWECS Zoning District.

ALL OPTIONS:
Approve of the Resolution as submitted
Return to staff the Resolution for changes
Deny the Resolution.  Denial of the Resolution means the text amendments will not go into effect

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approve of the Resolution

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



1

RESOLUTION 2022-

A RESOLUTION REVISING AND UPDATING THE APRIL 2016
EDITION OF THE RENO COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS BY

AMENDING THE TABLE OF CONTENTS, ARTICLE 15-105(14), AND CREATING 
ARTICLE 23 AND INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE NEW REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-757 authorizes the Board of County Commissioners to provide 
for the adoption or amendment of zoning regulations, and;

WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-757 the Reno County Planning Commission has 
recommended to the Board of County Commissioners that the Zoning Regulations of Reno 
County, 2016 Edition as amended be amended further, and;

WHEREAS, all public notice and public hearing requirements have been satisfied and all 
other statutory requirements prerequisite to the adoption of an amendment to the Zoning
Regulations have been met, and;

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined that it is in the best 
interest of Reno County to create Article 23 pertaining to commercial wind energy conversion 
systems of the Zoning Regulations and to adopt and incorporate by reference said amended 
regulations based upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

WHEREAS, upon conclusion of the Board’s deliberations, Commissioner Sellers moved 
to approve the Planning Commission’s recommendation along with other amendments as 
recommended by staff, to amend the Table of Contents, Article 15-105(14), and create Article 23 
of the Reno County Zoning Regulations and to adopt and incorporate by reference the text 
amendments pertaining thereto found in the Reno County Planner’s oral report on January 29, 
2021.  Commissioner Friesen seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by a 2-1 vote.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS, that:

1. The April, 2016 Edition of the Reno County Zoning Regulations, as reflected on the official 
zoning district boundary map, and the proposed amendments thereto at the Table of 
Contents, Article 15-105(14), and Article 23 are hereby adopted, and the same are
incorporated herein by reference pursuant to K.S.A. 19-3303.

2. At least one copy of the Reno County Zoning Regulations shall be filed with the County 
Clerk marked "Official Copy” as Incorporated by Resolution No. 2022-        and to which 
there shall be attached a published copy of this Resolution, said copies to be open for 
inspection and available to the public at all reasonable hours.

3. Any provision of this Resolution which shall be declared invalid shall not affect the validity 
and authority of any other sections.



2

4. All applications duly submitted prior to the effective date of this Resolution, with 
appropriate payment of all fees, and in the process of being considered by Reno County 
officials under the provisions of the Reno County Zoning Regulations in effect prior to the 
effective date of this resolution, shall be considered and acted upon under the provisions of 
prior editions of said Zoning Regulations.  Similarly, all orders issued by the District Court 
of Reno County, Kansas, enforcing provisions of the Reno County Zoning Regulations in 
effect prior to the effective date of this Resolution, which said orders remain within the 
continuing jurisdiction of the Court, shall be considered and acted upon under the provisions 
of said previous Reno County Zoning Regulations.

5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its publication once in the 
official county newspaper.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED in regular session this 8th day of February 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS

_________________________________
Daniel P. Friesen – Chairman

__________________________________
Ron Sellers – Member

__________________________________
Ron Hirst – Member

Attest:

________________________
Donna Patton – County Clerk



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VI.E

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Mark Vonachen - County Planner II

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Planning Case 2021-14 - A resolution revising and updating the April, 2016 Edition of the Zoning
Regulations by amending Article 1-103 pertaining to expanding the Zoning Regulations countywide as
it relates to commercial wind energy conversion systems

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
On November 18, 2021, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the text amendment by a
6-0 vote.
 
The County Commissioners approved of the text amendment by a 3-0 vote on January 11, 2022.
 
This resolution journalizes the County Commissioners' decision.
 
This text amendment assigns the "CWECS" - Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems Zoning
District to all unincorporated parcels not currently zoned and under the zoning jurisdiction of the
County.  A parcel zoned "CWECS" is required to obtain a conditional use permit to establish a
commercial wind energy conversion system, as defined in Article 23,  on a parcel(s).  No other zoning
regulations apply to a parcel zoned "CWECS".  Floodplain regulations do apply to parcels zoned
"CWECS"  and constructing a building in an identified floodplain.
 
The amended zoning map showing the newly established "CWECS" zoning district is attached to this
Resolution and marked as "Exhibit A".

ALL OPTIONS:
Approve of the Resolution as submitted
Return to staff the Resolution for changes
Deny the Resolution.  Denial of the Resolution means the text amendment will not go into effect

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approval of the Resolution

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAP 
FOR RENO COUNTY PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 1-103 JURISDICTION OF THE RENO 
COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS 2016 EDITION FOR 

A PORTION OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS

WHEREAS, the County Commissioners proposed the consideration of the extension of 
current Reno County Zoning Regulations to all of that portion of Reno County currently unzoned
and generally described as the western 2/3 of the County and extending to the County line; and

WHEREAS, the Reno County Planning Commission has prepared in paper form the 
proposed Zoning Map for that portion Reno County, Kansas, with the territory proposed for 
extension of the County Zoning regulations depicted thereon, as reflected on Exhibit “A” and 
attached to this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Reno County Planning Commission has conducted a public hearing on 
said proposed amendment to Article 1-103 of the Reno County Zoning Regulations on November 
18, 2021; and

WHEREAS, said public hearing was conducted pursuant to K.S.A. 12-741 et seq, as 
amended, following published notification requirements and written notice to all Reno County
affected townships and to all cities within three miles that are affected by the amendment to the 
zoning map of Reno County; and

WHEREAS, the Reno County Planning Commission has recommended by unanimous vote 
of all its members, that the Governing Body of Reno County, Kansas, adopt said amendment to 
Article 1-103 of the Reno County Zoning Regulations as proposed,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF RENO COUNTY, KANSAS, that:

1. The proposed amendment to Article 1-103 of the Reno County Zoning Regulations as 
reflected on the Official Zoning District Boundary Map and identified as Exhibit “A” is
hereby adopted pursuant to K.S.A. 12-741 et seq.

2. That territory previously unzoned but now subject to zoning regulations by the adoption of 
this resolution, as shown on Exhibit “A” hereto, is legally described as follows; all of 
Sections 5 and 6 of T22S, R6W; Sections 19, 29-35 inclusive, and that portion of Section 36 
lying south and west of the Arkansas River of T22S, R7W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T22S, 
R8W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T22S, R9W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T22S, R10W; all 
of Section 31 and the southwest ¼ of Section 32 of T23S, R6W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of 
T23S, R7W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T23S, R8W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T23S, R9W;
Sections 1-36 inclusive of T23S, R10W; the southwest ¼ of Section 4, Sections 5-9 
inclusive, the southwest ¼ of Section 10, Sections 14 through 36 inclusive of T24S, R6W; 
Sections 1-36 inclusive of T24S, R7W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T24S, R8W; Sections 1-
36 inclusive of T24S, R9W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T24S, R10W; Sections 4 through 9 
inclusive, and that portion of Sections 16, 17, 18, and 21 not currently zoned of T25S, R5W; 
Sections 1 through 12 inclusive, that portion of Sections 13, 23, 24, 26, 27, and 34 not 



currently zoned, Sections 14 through 22 inclusive, and Sections 28 through 33 inclusive of 
T25S, R6W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T25S, R7W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T25S, R8W; 
Sections 1-36 inclusive of T25S, R9W; Sections 1-36 inclusive of T25S, R10W; that 
portions of Sections 3, 10 11, 14, 23, 26, and 36 not currently zoned, Sections 4-9 inclusive, 
Sections 15 through 22 inclusive, Sections 27 through 25 inclusive of T26S, R6W; Sections 
1-36 of T26S, R7W; Sections 1-36 of T26S, R8W; Sections 1-36 of T26S, R9W; and 
Sections 1 through 36 of T26S, R10W.

3. Any provision of this Resolution which may be declared invalid shall not affect the validity 
and authority of any other sections.

4. All land uses in effect on parcels prior to the effective date of this Resolution are declared 
legal conforming land uses under the provisions of the Reno County Zoning Regulations.

5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its publication once in the 
official county newspaper.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS of Reno County, 
Kansas, this 8th day of February, 2022.

_________________________
Daniel P. Friesen, Chairman

__________________________
Ron Sellers, Member

__________________________
Ron Hirst, Member

Attest:

_______________________________________
Donna Patton, County Clerk



SMOOTS CREEK RD

OLCOTT RD

JORDAN SPRINGS RD

STERLING RD

SMOOTS CREEK RD SMOOTS CREEK RD SMOOTS CREEK RD

YODER RD

 

 

TITAN RD
SMOOTS CREEK RD

SALT MARSH RD MAPLE GROVE RD

RAYMOND RD

BROWNLEE RD

SYLVIA RD

HUNTSVILLE RD

AVERY RD

LANGDON RD

MAPLE GROVE RD

LERADO RD

ANDRE RD

PEACE RD

BONE SPRINGS RD

HODGE RD

SEGO RD

MAPLE GROVE RD

SALEM RD

FAIRVIEW RD

HIGH POINT RD

PARTRIDGE RD

CENTENNIAL RD

RIVERTON RD

DEAN RD

HERREN RD

WHITESIDE RD

MOHAWK RD

BROADACRES RD

VALLEY PRIDE RD

?Æ

McNEW RD

MAPLE GROVE RD

HALSTEAD ST

 

VICTORY RD

MAPLE GROVE RD

RAYL RD

WORTHINGTON RD

WOODBERRY RD

BOUNDARY RD

PRETTY PRAIRIE RD

BOUNDARY RD

PRETTY PRAIRIE RD

MN11

PRETTY PRAIRIE RD

BOUNDARY RD BOUNDARY RD

SAND CREEK RD 

 

WILLISON RD

  

HAVEN RD

BOUNDARY RD

SILVER LAKE RD SILVER LAKE RD SILVER LAKE RD SILVER LAKE RD SILVER LAKE RD

PRETTY PRAIRIE RD  

 SILVER LAKE RD

 

PRETTY PRAIRIE RD

SUN CITY RD

SALT MARSH RD

JORDAN SPRINGS RD SUN CITY RD

STERLING RD

SUN CITY RD
SUN CITY RD SUN CITY RD

  

 

SILVER LAKE RD

SUN CITY RD

PARALLEL RD  

 

?ç

AVERY RD

LERADO RD PARALLEL RD

WARRIOR RD

PARALLEL RD PARALLEL RD

YODER RD

PARALLEL RD

OBEE RD

MAYFIELD RD

KENT RD

 

 PARALLEL RD

SALT MARSH RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD

HODGE RD

FOUNTAIN GREEN RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD

RIVERTON RD

DEAN RD

MOHAWK RD

FOUNTAIN GREEN RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD FOUNTAIN GREEN RD

RAYMOND RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

BROWNLEE RD

SYLVIA RD

NETHERLAND RD

OLCOTT RD

JORDAN SPRINGS RD

HUNTSVILLE RD

LANGDON RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

ANDRE RD

STERLING RD

BONE SPRINGS RD

PEACE RD

VISTA RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

SEGO RD

FAIRVIEW RD

SALEM RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

PARTRIDGE RD

HERREN RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

WHITESIDE RD PLEASANT VALLEY RD

?Æ

McNEW RD

HALSTEAD ST

SAND CREEK RD

YODER RD

OBEE RD

MAYFIELD RD

KENT RD

HAVEN RD

WILLISON RD

VICTORY RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

WORTHINGTON RD

RAYL RD

WOODBERRY RD

CASTLETON RD CASTLETON RD

LERADO RD MN11

CENTENNIAL RD

CASTLETON RD

HIGH POINT RD CASTLETON RD CASTLETON RD CASTLETON RD

IRISH CREEK RD IRISH CREEK RD
?ç

IRISH CREEK RD

BROADACRES RD

VALLEY PRIDE RD IRISH CREEK RD IRISH CREEK RD
?ý

LAKE CABLE RD

ARLINGTON RD ARLINGTON RD

LAKE CABLE RD BROADWAY ST

ARLINGTON RD

LAKE CABLE RD

ARLINGTON RD

LAKE CABLE RD

 ARLINGTON RD

GREENFIELD RD GREENFIELD RD

HUNTSVILLE RD GREENFIELD RD GREENFIELD RD GREENFIELD RD GREENFIELD RD GREENFIELD RD
?ý

GREENFIELD RD

LAKE CABLE RD

RED ROCK RD RED ROCK RD RED ROCK RD RED ROCK RD
?ç

RED ROCK RD

SWITZER RD RED ROCK RD

Im
LONG VIEW RD

WHITEHURST ST

TH
OM

PS
ON

 ST

TRAIL WEST RD SW

LONG VIEW RD LONG VIEW RD

HEATON RD SPUR ST LONG VIEW RD

?Æ

LONG VIEW RD

TRAIL WEST RD TRAIL WEST RD TRAIL WEST RD

ABBYVILLERD

SALEM RD

TRAIL WEST RD McCOY RD TRAIL WEST RD
TRAIL WEST RD

MORGAN AVE

MILLS AVE
Im

JORDAN SPRINGS RD

MILLS AVE

BONE SPRINGS RD FAIRVIEW RD

Im

MORGAN AVE

MILLS AVE MILLS AVE

VALLEY PRIDE RD

?ý
?Æ EALES RD

SALT MARSH RD

RAYMOND RD

ILLINOIS AVE BROWNLEE RD

SYLVIA RD

NETHERLAND RD

OLCOTT RD

HUNTSVILLE RD

LANGDON RD

AVERY RD

LERADO RD

ILLINOIS AVE

MORGAN AVE

ANDRE RD

STERLING RD

PEACE RD

HODGE RD

SEGO RD

ILLINOIS AVE CENTENNIAL RD

HIGH POINT RD

PARTRIDGE RD

RIVERTON RD

HERREN RD

DEAN RD

?ç

WHITESIDE RD

MOHAWK RD

Im

ILLINOIS AVE BROADACRES RD

 

MORGAN AVE

?ý?ç ?çMcNEW RD

Im

STROUD RD

MAYFIELD RD

OBEE RD

KENT RD

WILLISON RD

VICTORY RD

STROUD RD

WORTHINGTON RD

RAYL RD

WOODBERRY RD

BLANCHARD AVE BLANCHARD AVE BLANCHARD AVE BLANCHARD AVE

BLANCHARD SW
BLANCHARD AVE

 

 

 

Im
 LORRAINE ST

HALSTEAD ST ILLINOIS AVE

Im YODER RD

BLANCHARD AVE

BRANDY LAKE RD

MALLARD RD

HAVEN RD

ILLINOIS AVE

BLANCHARD AVE Im

CLARK RD CLARK RD

SALEM RD

CLARK RD

PARTRIDGE RD CLARK RD

6TH AVE ?Æ

?ý

 

  

  

?ç

AIRPORT RD
AVENUE G  

BUHLER RD

AVENUE G

4TH AVE

 

4TH AVE 4TH AVE

NICKERSON RD

WILSHIRE DR 4TH AVE

   

4TH AVE

 

BARNES LAKE RD 4TH AVE

17TH AVE

SYLVIA RD

NETHERLAND RD 17TH AVE 17TH AVE
17TH AVE

 

11TH AVE

23RD AVE

17TH AVE

SHADY LANE RD

17TH AVE

30TH AVE

43RD AVE

30TH AVE 30TH AVE

NICKERSON BLVD

PENNINGTONRD

 

LORRAINE ST

LUCILLE DR  30TH AVE

MAYFIELD RD

30TH AVE

56TH AVE

43RD AVE 43RD AVE

56TH AVE

?Æ
50TH AVE

43RD AVE

56TH AVE

43RD AVE

PLUM ST 43RD AVE

56TH AVE

43RD AVE

69TH AVE 69TH AVE 69TH AVE

?ý

YAGGY RD

HENDRICKS ST 69TH AVE 69TH AVE

TOBACCO RD

COTTONTAIL DR
 

KENT RD

56TH AVE

69TH AVE

82ND AVE

SALT MARSH RD

RAYMOND RD

LANGDON RD

HUNTSVILLE RD

AVERY RD

ANDRE RD

82ND AVE

LERADO RD

STERLING RD

BONE SPRINGS RD

PEACE RD

HODGE RD

82ND AVE?ý

FAIRVIEW RD

SEGO RD

SALEM RD

CENTENNIAL RD82ND AVE
?ý

ROY L SMITH RD

RIVERTON RD

HERREN RD

DEAN RD

SALLEE RD

WILSON RD

 

PENNINGTON RD

MONROE ST

82ND AVE

PLUM ST

LORRAINE ST

HALSTEAD ST 82ND AVE
85TH AVE

FRISCO AVE

SUNRISE RD 82ND AVE

BUHLER RD

WILLISON RD

VICTORY RD

WORTHINGTON RD

82ND AVE
RAYL RD

WOODBERRY RD

95TH AVE

SYLVIA RD

JORDAN SPRINGS RD

95TH AVE

101ST AVE

95TH AVE

RAILROAD AVE

HIGH POINT RD

88TH AVE

95TH AVE

NICKERSON RD 95TH AVE 95TH AVE

91ST AVE

MAYFIELD RD

MEDORA RD

?ç
95TH AVE

108TH AVE 108TH AVE 108TH AVE 108TH AVE 108TH AVE

3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534 36 3231 33 3534

30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26

36

25

2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24 2019 21 2322 24

18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13
18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 13

87 9 1110 12 87 9 1110 12 87 9 1110 12 87 9 1110 12 87 9 1110 12 87 9 1110 12 87 109 11 12

6 5
4

3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 23 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

31

30

32

29

3433

28 27

35

26

31

30

36

25

32

29

3433

28
27

35 3136 32 3433

27

35 3136 32 33 34 35 3136 32 3433 35 36 31 32 3433 35 3136 32
3433

35 36

19 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28

2221

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28

21

27

22

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28 27

22
21

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28 27

2221

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28 27 26 25

18 17 16 15 14 1813 17 16 15
14

1813 17 16 15 14 1813 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15 14 1813 17 1516 14 13 18 17

2221

16 15

23

14

24

13

7 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 712 8
109 11 712 8 9 10 11 12 7 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 12 7 8 109 11 12

6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3
2

61 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1

31 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 36

30

19

29

20

28 27

2221

26

23

30

19

25

24

29

20

28 27

2221

26

23

30

19

25 29

20

28 27

21

26 3025 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27

22

26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 25

18 17 16 15
14 1813 17 16 15 14 1813

24

17 16 15

22

14

23

1813

1924

17

20

16

21 22

15

23

14

1924

1813 17

20

16 15

21

14

23

1813

1924

17

20

16 15

2221

14

23

1813

1924

17

20

16

22
21 23 24

7 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 712 8 9 10 11 712 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 712 8

15

109

14

11

13

12

6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61
5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 1

31 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 36 31 32 33 34 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 36

30 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26
30

25 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 25

19

18

20

17

2221

16 15

23

14

1924

1813

20

17

2221

16 15

23

14

1924

1813

20

17

2221

16 15

23 24 19

1813

20

17

21 22

16 15 14

23

1813

1924

17

20
2221 23

13 18

1924 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221 23 24

7 8 109 11 712 8 109 11 712 8 109

14

11 712 8 9 10 11 712 8

16 15

10

14

11 12 7

17

8

16 15

10
9

14

11

18

7

13

12

17

8

16 15

10
9

14

11

13

12

6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5

9

4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 1

31 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 36 31 32 3433 35 3136 32 33 34 35 3136 32 343333 35 3136 32 3433 35 3136 32 3433 35 36

30 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025
29

28 2727 26 3025 29 28 27 26 3025 29 28 27 26 25

19 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221 23 1924 20 21 22 23 1924 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221 23 1924 20 2221 23 24

18

7

17

8

16 15

109

14

11

18

7

13

12

17

8

16 15

109

14

11 7

1813

12 8

17 16 15

109

14

11

13

12

18

7

17

8

16

9

15

10

14

11

18

7

13

12

17

8

16 15

109

14

11

1813 17 16 15 14 1813 17 16 15 14 13

6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2 61
5

6 5 4 3 2 61 5 4 3 2

7

6

12

1

8

5

109

4 3

11

2

7

6

12

1

8

5

109

4 3

11

2

12

1

Kingman CountyPra
tt 

Co
un

ty

37400I

36700

35400

36100

34100

33500

34800

32800

31500

32200

30200

29600

30900

28900

27600

28300

26300

25700

27000

25100

23800

24500

22500

21900

23200

21200

19900

20600

18600

18000

19300

17300

16000

16700

14700

14100

15400

13500

12200

12900

10300

11600

10900

9000

9600

8300

6400

7700

7000

5700

Sedgwick CountyKingman County I
28000

27400

5100

4400

2500

3800

3100

1100

1800

400 W.

100 E.

300

700 1100

2100

1600

3300

3800

2700

4400

5600

5000

6900

7600

6300

8200

9500

8900

10800

11500

10200

12100

13400

12800

28000

14700

15400

14100

26100

26700

26100

27400

26700

24800

25400

24100
24800

25400

23500

22800
23500

24100

22200

21500
22200

22800

21500

ISta
ffo

rd 
Co

un
ty

Pra
tt 

Co
un

ty

37900

37400

20900

20200

37200

35300

36600
36700

3540036100

35900

34000
34100

3350034800

34600 33300

32700
32800

31500

32200

32000 30100
30200

29600

30900

29400

30700

27500

28800
28900

27600

28300

28100

26200
26300

2570027000

26800

25500

23600

24900
25100

23800

24500

24200

22300
22500

21900

23200

22900

21600

21200

19900

20600

20300

19700

21000

18600

18000

19300

19000

17700

18400

17300

16000

16700

16400

1580017100

14700

14100

15400

13800

15100

14500

13500

12200

12900

12500

11900

13200

9900

11600

10900
10600

11200

10300

8600

8000

9300

9600

8300

9000

6000

7300

6700

7000

6400

7700

4700

4100

5400

5700

4400

5100

3400

2100

2800

3100

2500

3800

1500

1800 400 W

100 E

1100

00

500 E.

300

700 1100

2100

2700

1600

3100 4200

3600
3300

3800

4800

4400

5600

6300

5000

6700

7400

6900

7600

8700

8200

9500

10200

8900

11900

11300

10800

11500

12600

12100

13400

14100

12800

15200
15400

14700

20900

20200

18300

19600

18900

31400

1100

500 W.

900

1900

25001400

5400

6100 8000

9300

10000

10600

13200

13900

18900

14500

19600

17000

17600

17600

18300

15700

16300

16300

15700

17000

14400

15000

13700

15000

14400

13100

12400

13700

Se
dg

wi
ck 

Co
un

ty

13100

11800

11100

12400

11100

Ha
rve

y C
ou

nty11800

I

9200

10500

9800

9800

10500

7900

8500

8500

9200

6600

7200

6600

7900

7200

5300

5900

4600

5300

5900

4000

3300

4000

4600

2700

2000

2700

3300

2000

100 S.

1400

700

1400

700

1100

400 N.

1100

100 S.

400 N.

2300

1700

2300

1700

3700

3000

4300

3700

3000

5000

5600

5000

4300

5600

6200

6900

6200

6900

7500

8200

8800

7500

8200

10100

9500

10100

8800

9500

Harvey County
Rice County

Sta
ffo

rd 
Co

un
ty

37900

37200

10800

I

35900

35300

36600

34600

33300

34000

32000

31400

32700

29400

30700

30100

28100

27500

28800

26800

25500

26200

24200

23600

24900

21600

22900

22300

20300

21000

19700

17700

19000

18400

16400

17100

15800

13800

15100

14500

12500

13200

11900

11200

10600

9900

8600

9300

8000

7300

6700

6000

4700

4100

5400

3400

2100

2800

1100

500 W.

1500

McPherson CountyRice County

90000

500 E.

I

1900

2500

1400

3100

4200

3600

5400

6100

4800

8000

6700

7400

9300

10000

8700

10600

11900

11300

13200

13900

12600

14500

15200

10800
McPherson County I

BELL
MIAMI

ROSCOE

ALBION

NINNESCAH
SUMNER

LODA

GROVE
ARLINGTON TROY

CASTLETON

LANGDON
HAVEN

SYLVIA
WESTMINISTER CENTER

PLEVNA

LINCOLN
YODER

VALLEY

SALT CREEK
HUNTSVILLE ENTERPRISE

RENO

CLAY

HAYES MEDFORD

WALNUT GRANT MEDORA
LITTLE RIVER

26-10 26-9
26-8 26-7

26-6 26-4

26-5

25-10

25-9

25-8 25-7 25-6
25-5

25-4

24-10
24-9

24-8 24-7
24-6 24-5

24-4

23-9
23-10 23-8 23-7 23-6 23-5 23-4

22-10 22-9 22-8
22-7

22-6
22-4

22-5

Reno County Areas
where Wind Energy
is Prohibited/Allowed

Cheney
Reservoir

Legend

Other Features
CountyRoads

Road Centerlines

Railroads

Rivers and Creeks

Lakes and Ponds

City Limit Boundaries

Townships

County Boundary

County Zoned Areas

AG-Wind Prohibited

City

R-1-Wind Prohibited

R-2-Wind Prohibited

R-3-Wind Prohibited

V-1-Wind Prohibited

CWECS

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction

Map and zoning layers created/updated
October 15, 2021

· 1 inch = 5,180 feet
Scale for main map

mark.vonachen
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT A



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VI.F

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
County Appraiser Contract with Kansas Department of Revenue (PVD)

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
In  2021, the Reno County Appraiser retired.  Beginning on July 1, 2021, Reno County had an interim
Appraiser in place.  The length of the interim Appraiser was to last approximately 6-month pertaining
to rules by the Kansas Department of Revenue's Property Valuation Division.  The Reno County
Commission intends on appointing an Appraiser at their meeting on March 22, 2022.  During the
vacancy between the interim appraiser and the new County Appraiser appointed to the 4-year term, a
contract is required.  
 
The attached contract will allow for Melissa Crane, a registered mass appraiser to perform necessary
functions for Reno County until the official appointment of our next County Appraiser on March 22,
2022.  

ALL OPTIONS:
Approve and sign the contract with the Kansas Department of Revenue

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Approve contract with the Kansas Department of Revenue for County Appraiser services.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
Reno County will be responsible for all costs of the appraisal service with little or no impact on the
budget, as the County Appraiser position is currently budgeted and vacant.



CONTRACT 

This contract is made and entered this 8th day of February, 2022, by and between the 

Kansas Department of Revenue, hereinafter referred to as "State" and Reno County, 

Kansas hereinafter referred to as "County".  

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 19-430 requires the board of county commissioners of each county 

in the State of Kansas to fill vacancies in the office of the county appraiser; and  

WHEREAS, a vacancy will exist in the office of county appraiser of the County with 

the expiration of the interim appointment term; and  

WHEREAS, the County needs time to recruit, interview and appoint a county 

appraiser to fill the vacancy that will exist effective February 08, 2022 in the office 

of county appraiser; and 

WHEREAS, Melissa Crane is a registered mass appraiser, with more than three years 

mass appraisal experience and is considered qualified by the director of property 

valuation to act as county appraiser for the County; and  

WHEREAS, Melissa Crane, is an employee of the State and subject to the supervisory 

authority and direction of the director of property valuation; and  

WHEREAS, the County desires to utilize the services of Melissa Crane to assist the 

County in compliance with the laws and directives pertaining to property taxatio n and 

to organize and manage the office of county appraiser of the County; and  

WHEREAS, the State is willing and able to assign Melissa Crane to provide the 

forgoing assistance; and 

WHEREAS, the State has other employees whose services may be needed to per form 

appraisal duties in the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to utilize the services of other employees of the State 

to perform appraisal duties in the County.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, contract 

and agree as follows commencing February 08, 2022: 

1. Melissa Crane shall assist the County in compliance with the laws and 

directives pertaining to property taxation and to organize and manage the 

office of county appraiser of the County.  

2. Melissa Crane shall have and exercise all the authority provided by law that 

may be exercised by a county appraiser.  



2 

 

3. Other employees of the State may be assigned by the state to perform appr aisal 

duties in the County. 

4. The relationship between the State and the County shall be that of an 

independent contractor and no principal-agent or employer-employee 

relationship is created by this contract.  

5. The County agrees to defend and indemnify and save harmless the State, its 

officers, agents and employees against all claims, demands, payments, suits, 

actions, recovery and judgments of every find and description arising out of 

any valuation disputes, brought or recovered against it, whether based in 

contract, negligence or otherwise.  

6. Neither party shall be liable to the other for consequential, indirect or 

incidental damages, including, but not limited to, loss of tax revenue or claims 

relating to the valuation of property, even due to the negligence or other fault 

of the party released. 

7. Invoices shall be submitted to the County by the State approximately 

monthly, commencing the first month after work commences in the County, 

for an amount equal to the actual costs to the State for the salary, employment 

benefits, subsistence and lodging, if any, and mileage at the prevailing 

private vehicle reimbursement rate published by the Kansas Department of 

Administration: that is incurred by Melissa Crane and such other employees 

of the State as may have been assigned by the State to perform appraisal 

duties in the County. Such invoices shall be paid by the County to the State 

within thirty (30) days of receipt.  

8. The invalidity in whole or in part of any provision of this contract shall not 

void or affect the validity of any other provision.  

9. This contact shall not be altered, changed or amended, except by instrument 

in writing, executed by the parties hereto.  

10. This contract is intended as the complete integration of all understandings 

between the parties and the written terms and provisions of this contract shall 

supersede all prior verbal statements of any and every official and/or 

representative of the parties hereto and such statements shall not be effective 

or be construed as entering into, forming a part of or altering in any way 

whatsoever, this written contract.  

11. This contract shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Kansas.  

12. No party to this contract shall prohibit or prevent the Legislative Division of 

Post Audit from having access pursuant to K.S.A. 46 -1101 et seq. to any 



3 

 

records, documents, or other information confidential or otherwise regarding 

or relating to the execution and/or performance of this contract.  

13. The State shall have the right to terminate this contract in the exercise of its 

absolute and sole discretion, upon fifteen (15) days written notice to th e 

county. 

14. This contract shall terminate upon the assumption of the duties of office by a 

qualified appraiser appointed by the County pursuant to K.S.A. 19-430. The 

County understands that this contract is intended to provide assistance for  a 

temporary period only and the County must continue to actively search for a 

county appraiser. It is imperative that the County fulfill its obligations 

pursuant to K.S.A. 19-430. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract as of the date first written 

above. 

  

KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

REVENUE Reno County, KANSAS 

 

    

Mark Burghart  Daniel Friesen 

Secretary of Revenue Commission Chair 
 

    

David Harper Ron Sellers 

Director of Property Valuation Commissioner 
  

    

 Ron Hirst 

 Commissioner 



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VII.A

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: County Clerk Donna Patton

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Discussion for a resolution to cancel certain county warrants

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Reno  County issued certain warrants against the funds of the county treasury and a period of more than
two years has elapsed since the signing of such warrants.  During that time the persons entitled to
thereto have not appeared to claim such warrants, or such warrants have not been presented to the
County Treasurer for payments.  At the discretion of the Board of County Commissioners, pursuant to
K.S.A. 10-815, warrants may be canceled and set aside upon the record of the county.  The following
attached list of warrants and all balances accruing from such unpaid canceled warrants shall revert to
the county fund of which such warrants were drawn.

ALL OPTIONS:
Commission to approve to cancel warrants

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
To consider a resolution to cancel certain warrants when the County Clerk returns on February 22,
2022, with the final resolution for approval.  

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A











AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VII.B

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Reno County Boards/Committees and Appointment Procedure

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
The Reno County commission appoints members of the public to various advisory boards/committees. 
The boards/committees vary for how the appointment comes before the Board of Commission.  Some of
the boards are set up by Kansas Statute, while others were created by County Resolutions and/or
commission directives.  Below is a list of the boards/committees that are officially appointed by the
commission.

Board Name Department Authorization Selection
Reno County Council
on Aging Aging/RCAT Resolution No. 88-

44
Members nominated by the Director with
advice from council

Reno County Public
Transportation
Commission

Aging/RCAT Resolution 99-44
Commission considers recommendations from
the County Administrator, Director of Public
Transportation and citizenry at-large

Community Corrections

Advisory Board

Community
Corrections KSA 75-5297

Multiple agencies appoint respective
members.  County commission appoints 4 of
the members from various categories per
Statute.

Juvenile Corrections
Advisory Board Youth Services KSA 75-7044

Multiple agencies appoint respective
members.  County commission appoints 3 of
the members from various categories per
Statute.

Reno County Health
Department Advisory
Board

Health
Department

County
Commission/Bylaws

Commission appointment based on by-laws
that provide for specific professions to be
included on board.

Planning Commission Public
Works/Planning

Resolution 03-11 and

Adopted Bylaws

Commission through public applications with
more than half of members required to live in
unincorporated portions of Reno County.

ALL OPTIONS:
Agenda item is for review and discussion so the governing body understands why the various
board/committee appointments come before them.

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no anticipated policy/fiscal impact.

























75-5297. Corrections advisory boards; membership, qualifications, appointment; alternative membership,
qualification and appointment provisions for cooperating counties. (a) Subject to the other provisions of this
section, each corrections advisory board established under this act shall consist of at least 12, but not more than 15,
members who shall be representative of law enforcement, prosecution, the judiciary, education, corrections, ethnic
minorities, the social services and the general public and shall be appointed as follows:

(1) The law enforcement representatives shall be: (A) The sheriff or, if two or more counties are cooperating, the
sheriff selected by the sheriffs of those counties, or the designee of that sheriff, and (B) the chief of police of the city
with the largest population at the time the board is established or, if two or more counties are cooperating, the chief of
police selected by the chiefs of police of each city with the largest population in each county at the time the board is
established, or the designee of that chief of police, except that for purposes of this paragraph (1) in the case of a
county having consolidated law enforcement and not having a sheriff or any chiefs of police, "sheriff" means the law
enforcement director and "chief of police of the city with the largest population" or "chief of police" means a law
enforcement officer, other than the law enforcement director, appointed by the county law enforcement agency for the
purposes of this section;

(2) the prosecution representative shall be the county or district attorney or, if two or more counties are
cooperating, a county or district attorney selected by the county and district attorneys of those counties, or the
designee of that county or district attorney;

(3) the judiciary representative shall be the chief judge of the district court of the judicial district containing the
county or group of counties or, if two or more counties in two or more judicial districts are cooperating, the chief
judge of each such judicial district, or a judge of the district court designated by each such chief judge;

(4) the education representative shall be an educational professional appointed by the board of county
commissioners of the county or, if two or more counties are cooperating, by the boards of county commissioners of
those counties;

(5) a court services officer designated by the chief judge of the district court of the judicial district containing the
county or group of counties or, if counties in two or more judicial districts are cooperating, a court services officer
designated by the chief judges of those judicial districts;

(6) the board of county commissioners of the county shall appoint or, if two or more counties are cooperating, the
boards of county commissioners of those counties shall together appoint at least three, but not more than six,
additional members of the corrections advisory board or, if necessary, additional members so that each county which
is not otherwise represented on the board is represented by at least one member of such board; and

(7) three members of the corrections advisory board shall be appointed by cities located within the county or
group of cooperating counties as follows: (A) If there are three or more cities of the first class, the governing body of
each of the three cities of the first class having the largest populations shall each appoint one member; (B) if there are
two cities of the first class, the governing body of the larger city of the first class shall appoint two members and the
governing body of the smaller city of the first class shall appoint one member; (C) if there is only one city of the first
class, the governing body of such city shall appoint all three members; and (D) if there are no cities of the first class,
the governing body of each of the three cities having the largest populations shall each appoint one member.

(b) If possible, of the members appointed by the boards of county commissioners in accordance with subsection
(a)(6) and by the governing bodies of cities in accordance with subsection (a)(7), members shall be representative of
one or more of the following: (1) Parole officers; (2) public or private social service agencies; (3) ex-offenders; (4)
the health care professions; and (5) the general public.

(c) At least two members of each corrections advisory board shall be representative of ethnic minorities and no
more than ⅔ of the members of each board shall be members of the same sex.

(d) In lieu of the provisions of subsections (a) through (c), a group of cooperating counties as provided in
subsection (a)(2) of K.S.A. 75-52,110, and amendments thereto, may establish a corrections advisory board which
such board's membership shall be determined by such group of counties through cooperative action pursuant to the
provisions of K.S.A. 12-2901 through 12-2907, and amendments thereto, to the extent that those statutes do not
conflict with the provisions of this act, except that if two or more counties in two or more judicial districts are
cooperating, the chief judge of each such judicial district, or a judge of the district court designated by each such chief
judge shall be a member of such board. In determining the membership of the corrections advisory board pursuant to
this subsection, such group of counties shall appoint members who are representative of law enforcement,
prosecution, the judiciary, education, corrections, ethnic minorities, the social services and the general public. Any
corrections advisory board established and the membership determined pursuant to this subsection shall be subject to
the approval of the secretary of corrections.

http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_052_0110.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch12/012_029_0001.html
http://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch12/012_029_0007.html


History: L. 1978, ch. 364, § 8; L. 1984, ch. 112, § 16; L. 1989, ch. 92, § 10; L. 1999, ch. 57, § 69; L. 2009, ch.
31, § 1; July 1.



 1 

Reno County 

Community Corrections 

Advisory Board 

By-Laws 

 

Article I 

 
Name and Location 

 

Section 1. 

 

The name of this board shall be the Reno County Community Corrections Advisory 

Board, hereinafter referred to as the Board. 

 

Section 2. 

 

Location of all documents prepared by or on behalf of the Board, and requiring formal 

action by the Board of County Commissioners for Reno County, will be on file with the 

County Clerk’s office in Reno County. 

 

Article II 
 

Purpose 

 

Section 1. 

 

The purpose of the Board shall be to formulate a comprehensive plan for the 

development, implementation, and operation of Community Correctional services in 

Reno County and to develop a plan for the administration, monitoring, and control of the 

community correctional services under the comprehensive plan.  The Board is authorized 

to formulate the plan and submit such a plan to the County Commissioners of Reno 

County. 

 

Meetings 

 

Section 1. Regular Meetings 

 

a. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on a pre-announced schedule, at least  

quarterly, at such time and place as the Board shall determine and designate. 

b. All proceedings of the Board and any committee or subcommittee of the Board 

shall be open to the public and in accordance with K.S.A.  75-4317 et. seq. 

 

 

 



 2 

 

Section 2. Special Meetings 

 

If special meetings are called, the Board must be advised at least three (3) days prior to 

the special meeting.  Special meetings may be called by the chairperson, or vice-

chairperson, or by a majority of the members of the Board. 

 

Section 3. Quorum 

 

No official business shall be conducted without a quorum.  A quorum shall be a simple 

majority of the Board members. 

 

Section 4. Voting 

 

Each permanent member of the Board shall have one (1) vote.  The act of a majority of 

the Board present at any meetings at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the whole 

Board, except as otherwise provided by these by-laws.  All votes of members of the 

Board shall be recorded and shall become a matter of record. 

 

Article III 
 

Board Composition 

 

Section 1. Board Members 

 

The Board shall consist of no less than twelve (12) members who shall be representative 

of law enforcement, prosecution, the judiciary, education, corrections, ethnic minorities, 

the social services, and the general public and shall be appointed in accordance with 

K.S.A. 75-5297 (d). 

 

Section 2. Board Terms 

 

Members of the Community Corrections Advisory Board shall serve for terms of two (2) 

years from and after the date of their appointment during the first regular meeting in 

January and shall remain in office until their successors are duly appointed. 

 

Section 3. Absence 

 

Absences should be reported to the secretary of the Board in advance of the regularly 

scheduled meeting.  More than Three (3) consecutive unexcused absences may constitute 

grounds for removal from the Board. 

 

Section 4. Compensation 

 

There shall be no compensation to any Community Corrections Advisory Board members 

except for Board approved expenses. 



 3 

 

Section 5. Resignation 

 

Resignation from the Board shall be by written letter submitted to the Advisory Board 

Chairperson and to the Board of Reno County Commissioners.  The resignation shall be 

effective upon receipt of such notice by the members of the Board. 

 

Section 6. Vacancies 

 

Vacancies of the Board members shall be filled by appointment by the Reno County 

Commission or other appointing authority.  Such appointments shall be made so that the 

Board will be in accordance with K.S.A. 75-5297 (d). 

 

Article IV 
 

Officers 

 

Section 1. Elected Officer 

 

The elected officers of the Community Corrections Advisory Board shall consist of:  the 

chairperson, vice-chairperson and secretary. 

 

Sections 2. Qualifications 

 

Elected officers shall be members of the Community Corrections Advisory Board. 

 

Section 3. Term of Office 

 

The term of office for officers shall be one (1) year from the first regular meeting or until 

successors are duly elected. 

 

Section 4. Resignation 

 

Resignation from office shall be by written letter submitted to the Advisory Board.  A 

copy of such notice shall be forwarded to the County and/or City Commissioners. 

 

Section 5. Officer Vacancies 

 

Vacancies of officers will be filled by a special election conducted by the Community 

Corrections Advisory Board for the remaining term of office. 



 4 

 

 

 

 

Article V 
 

Authority and Duties of Officers 

 

Section 1. Chairpersons 

 

The chairperson will preside at all Board meetings and will create such committees as 

deemed necessary and make appointments to those committees. 

 

Section 2. Vice-Chairperson 

 

The vice-chairperson will assume the duties of the chairperson in the absence of the 

chairperson. 

 

Section 3. Secretary 

 

The secretary will be responsible for taking and recording the minutes of the Advisory 

Board meetings and for sending out notices of the meetings. 

 

Article VI 
 

Parliamentary Authority 

 

Section 1. Parliamentary Authority 

 

Parliamentary Authority shall be regulated by Roberts Rules of Order. 

 

Article VII 
 

Amendments 

 

Section 1. General 

 

These by-laws may be adopted, amended, repealed, or added to by a two-thirds (2/3) vote 

of the Community Corrections Advisory Board at any regular or special meeting of the 

members, if notice of the proposed adoption, amendment, repeal, or addition is contained 

in the notice of the meeting. 

 

 

 



 5 

Amendment #1: 

 

The elected Officers shall constitute the Executive Committee.  The Executive 

Committee shall have the authority to act as the whole Board in relation to any official 

business of the Board as determined by the chairperson and the director to require 

expeditious action.  Any action of the Executive Committee shall be by unanimous vote.  

Each member of the Board as a whole shall be notified in writing within three working 

days of any action taken by the Executive Committee.  Should any Advisory Board 

member want further review of the action taken by the Executive Committee, they may 

do so by written request to the Chair to call a special meeting of the full Board within 

seven (7) working days of their request.  All other special meetings of the full Board shall 

be called in accordance with Article II, Section of these by-laws. 

 

 

 

Adopted: 12/13/89 

Amended: 4/11/96 

Amended: 8/30/07 

Amended: 8/6/09 

 

Location: _____________________________  Date:  _______________________ 

 

______________________________________ 

Chairperson 

 

_______________________________________ 

Vice-Chairperson 

 

_______________________________________ 

Secretary 



75-7044. Juvenile corrections advisory boards; membership, qualifications, appointment; alternative
membership, qualifications and appointment provisions for cooperating counties; use of adult corrections
advisory board, when. (a) Subject to the other provisions of this section, each juvenile corrections advisory board
established under K.S.A. 75-7038 through 75-7053, and amendments thereto, shall consist of 12 or more members
who shall be representative of law enforcement, defense, prosecution, the judiciary, education, corrections, ethnic
minorities, the social services and the general public and shall be appointed as follows:

(1) The law enforcement representatives shall be:
(A) The sheriff or, if two or more counties are cooperating, the sheriff selected by the sheriffs of those counties,

or the designee of that sheriff; and
(B) the chief of police of the city with the largest population at the time the board is established or, if two or more

counties are cooperating, the chief of police selected by the chiefs of police of each city with the largest population in
each county at the time the board is established, or the designee of that chief of police, except that for purposes of this
paragraph in the case of a county having consolidated law enforcement and not having a sheriff or any chiefs of
police, "sheriff" means the law enforcement director and "chief of police of the city with the largest population" or
"chief of police" means a law enforcement officer, other than the law enforcement director, appointed by the county
law enforcement agency for the purposes of this section;

(2) the prosecution representative shall be the county or district attorney or, if two or more counties are
cooperating, a county or district attorney selected by the county and district attorneys of those counties, or the
designee of that county or district attorney;

(3) the judiciary representative shall be the judge of the district court of the judicial district, who is assigned the
juvenile court docket or the judge who is assigned most juvenile court cases, or if there is more than one judge in the
judicial district who is assigned the juvenile court docket, the administrative judge of such judicial district shall
appoint one of the judges who is assigned the juvenile court docket, containing the county or group of counties or, if
two or more counties in two or more judicial districts are cooperating, the judge of each such judicial district, who is
assigned the juvenile court docket or the judge who is assigned most juvenile court cases, or if there is more than one
judge in the judicial district who is assigned the juvenile court docket, the administrative judge of such judicial
district shall appoint one of the judges who is assigned the juvenile court docket;

(4) the education representative shall be an educational professional appointed by the board of county
commissioners of the county or, if two or more counties are cooperating, by the boards of county commissioners of
those counties;

(5) a court services officer designated by the judge of the district court of the judicial district, who is assigned the
juvenile court docket or the judge who is assigned most juvenile court cases, or if there is more than one judge in the
judicial district who is assigned the juvenile court docket, the administrative judge of such judicial district shall
appoint one of the judges who is assigned the juvenile court docket, containing the county or group of counties or, if
counties in two or more judicial districts are cooperating, a court services officer designated by the judges of those
judicial districts, who are assigned the juvenile court docket or the judges who are assigned most juvenile court cases;

(6) an executive director of the community mental health center or such director's designee or in the absence of
such position, the board of county commissioners of the county shall appoint or, if two or more counties are
cooperating, the boards of county commissioners of those counties shall together appoint a representative of mental
health service providers for juveniles in such county or counties;

(7) the board of county commissioners of the county shall appoint or, if two or more counties are cooperating, the
boards of county commissioners of those counties shall together appoint at least three and no more than six additional
members of the juvenile corrections advisory board or, if necessary, additional members so that each county which is
not otherwise represented on the board is represented by at least one member of such board;

(8) three members of the juvenile corrections advisory board shall be appointed by cities located within the
county or group of cooperating counties as follows:

(A) If there are three or more cities of the first class, the governing body of each of the three cities of the first
class having the largest populations shall each appoint one member;

(B) if there are two cities of the first class, the governing body of the larger city of the first class shall appoint two
members and the governing body of the smaller city of the first class shall appoint one member;

(C) if there is only one city of the first class, the governing body of such city shall appoint all three members; or
(D) if there are no cities of the first class, the governing body of each of the three cities having the largest

populations shall each appoint one member; and
(9) the juvenile defense representative shall be a practicing juvenile defense attorney in the judicial district and

shall be selected by the judge of the district court of the judicial district who is assigned the juvenile court docket.

https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0038.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0053.html


(b) If possible, of the members appointed by the boards of county commissioners in accordance with subsection
(a)(7) and by the governing bodies of cities in accordance with subsection (a)(8), members shall be representative of
one or more of the following:

(1) Public or private social service agencies;
(2) ex-offenders;
(3) the health care professions; and
(4) the general public.
(c) At least two members of each juvenile corrections advisory board shall be representative of ethnic minorities

and no more than /  of the members of each board shall be members of the same gender.
(d) In lieu of the provisions of subsections (a) through (c), a group of cooperating counties as provided in K.S.A.

75-7052(a)(2), and amendments thereto, may establish a juvenile corrections advisory board which such board's
membership shall be determined by such group of counties through cooperative action pursuant to the provisions of
K.S.A. 12-2901 through 12-2907, and amendments thereto, to the extent that those statutes do not conflict with the
provisions of K.S.A. 75-7038 through 75-7053, and amendments thereto, except that if two or more counties in two
or more judicial districts are cooperating, the administrative judge of each such judicial district, or a judge of the
district court designated by each such administrative judge shall be a member of such board. In determining the
membership of the juvenile corrections advisory board pursuant to this subsection, such group of counties shall
appoint members who are representative of law enforcement, defense, prosecution, the judiciary, education,
corrections, ethnic minorities, the social services and the general public. Any juvenile corrections advisory board
established and the membership determined pursuant to this subsection shall be subject to the approval of the
commissioner of juvenile justice.

(e) In lieu of the provisions of subsections (a) through (d) and subject to the approval of the secretary of
corrections, any county may designate the corrections advisory board, as established in K.S.A. 75-5297, and
amendments thereto, as such county's juvenile corrections advisory board. For the purposes of K.S.A. 75-7038
through 75-7053, and amendments thereto, if a county designates the corrections advisory board as provided by this
subsection, membership on such board shall be expanded to comply with the requirements of subsection (a).

History: L. 1997, ch. 156, § 13; L. 2003, ch. 26, § 1; L. 2016, ch. 46, § 65; July 1.

2
3

https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0052.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch12/012_029_0001.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch12/012_029_0007.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0038.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0053.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_052_0097.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0038.html
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch75/075_070_0053.html
















BYLAWS 

RENO COUNY PLANNING COMMISSION 

RENO COUNTY, KANSAS 

Thom Etzler, Chairman 
Mark Richardson, Vice Chairman 

Mary Lynn Baker 
Lisa French 
KenJoms 
Gary Price 

Steve Westfahl 

BYLAWS PASSED-JULY 2, 1971 

AMENDED 

October 21, 1981 
February 17, 1982 

June 20, 1984 
November 20, 1991 
September 22, 1992 
December 14, 1994 
February 16, 2012 

December 21, 201 7 

1 



STATE ENABLING ACT AND COUNTY PLANNING RESOLUTION 

The Reno County Planning Commission is subject to the planning laws of the State of 
Kansas and as such legislation applies to all County Planning Commission members in 
the State, and to Reno County Resolution adopted July 2, 1971, by the Reno County 
Board of County Commissioners. Those sections which specifically apply to the 
organization and operation of a County Planning Commission are briefly summarized as 
follows: 

APPOINTMENT 

1. The Reno County Planning Commission shall consist of seven members whom 
shall be appointed by the Reno County Board of County Commissioners. 

2. These seven members shall be residents of Reno County, a majority of who live 
outside the corporate limits of any incorporated city. 

3. Members may be reappointed and shall not serve for more than three consecutive 
terms; provided, that any appointment of a commission member to serve a term of 
less than seven (7) months shall not be considered as serving a term for purposes 
of reappointment. All members shall hold office until their successors are 
appointed and qualified. Members shall be appointed to a three year term. 

4. Vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term by the Board of County 
Commissioners; 

5. Members shall serve without compensation for their services. Members shall be 
paid round trip mileage at the current IRS rate. Mileage distances shall be 
determined using MapQuest or other similar computer program and be the most 
direct route from the member's residence to the meeting site. 

6. Training of all Commission members shall be done on an annual basis. This 
training will include, but not be limited to, new or existing state or federal 
legislation affecting existing procedures or the comprehensive plan, duties and 
responsibilities of the Planning Commission, and other items that will ensure the 
Planning Commission is operating efficiently and within the existing statutes of 
the state of Kansas. 

ORGANIZATION 

1. The County Planning Commission shall elect a Chairperson and a Vice 
chairperson who shall serve for one year and until the respective successors have 
been selected. 

2 



2. The Planning Commission shall adopt such other rules and regulations governing 
its organization and procedures as it may deem necessary. Such rules and 
regulations shall not be inconsistent with the Resolutions of Reno County and the 
laws of the State of Kansas. 

3. The County Commissioners may employ such employees as it may deem 
necessary for the work of the Planning Commission, and may contract with 
planners, engineers, landscape architects and other consultants for such services as 
may be required. 

4. The Planning Commission shall, when it deems necessary recommend to the 
County Commissioners that it contract for, accept and expend grants from the 
Federal Government available for the purpose of County Planning and from any 
agency of the State or other source which might have funds available for such 
purposes. 

5. All monies appropriated by the County Commissioners and all monies received 
from grants, gifts, or other sources for the use and benefit of the Planning 
Commission shall be deposited with the County Treasurer and shall be paid out on 
warrants approved by the Governing Body. 

FUNCTION AND DUTY 

1. It shall be the function and duty of the Planning Commission to advise the 
Governing Body in county planning, land use studies, technical services, and any 
and all types of planning studies requested by the Governing Body. 

2. In the preparation of the Official Comprehensive Plan, the Planning Commission 
shall make careful and comprehensive surveys and studies of existing conditions 
and probable future growth within Reno County. After holding a public hearing, 
the Planning Commission shall recommend to the County Commissioners, carried 
by not less than a majority vote of the FULL membership of the Commission, a 
comprehensive plan for the coordinated development of Reno County. The 
County Commissioners shall adopt the comprehensive plan by resolution. The 
resolution shall refer expressly to the maps, descriptive matter and other matters 
intended by the Planning Commission to form the whole or part of the plan, and 
actions taken shall be recorded on the adopted plan. The Planning Commission 
may from time to time extend, or add to the plan by following the above 
procedure. 

3. The Planning Commission will review the comprehensive plan on an annual basis 
and make amendments, changes and other updates as necessary. All changes to the 
comprehensive plan shall be forwarded to the County Commissioners for their 
consideration and approval. A complete update of the comprehensive plan should 
be undertaken every 10 years to coincide with new census data. 

3 



RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The following rules and regulations govern the procedures of the Planning 
Commission and are adopted in accordance with the planning laws of the State of 
Kansas. 

ARTICLE I: OFFICERS 

1. The County Planning Commission shall organize annually at the last regular 
meeting of the calendar year. 

2. The Planning Commission shall elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from 
among the appointed members, which term shall be for one year. The Chairperson 
and Vice-Chairperson shall serve until their successors have been selected or until 
the term expires. The Reno County Planner shall serve as Secretary to the 
Planning Commission. 

3. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings and public hearings of the County 
Planning Commission; shall decide all points of order and procedure and shall 
transmit reports and recommendations of the Planning Commission to the County 
Commissioners. 

4. The Vice-Chairperson shall assume the duties of the Chairperson in his/her 
absence. 

5. The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping the minutes of the Planning 
Commission; sending agendas to members of the Planning Commission; carrying 
out written correspondence; maintaining the records of the Planning Commission; 
an assistant Secretary who is not a member of the Planning Commission may be 
appointed. Compensation for the assistant Secretary, if any, shall be set by the 
County Commissioners. 

ARTICLE II: MEETINGS 

1. The Planning Commission shall adopt an annual schedule of monthly meetings to 
be held at a time and place to be designated by the Chairperson. 

2. Special meetings of the Planning Commission may be called by the Chairperson or 
in his absence by the Vice-Chairperson and three members of the Board, provided 
at least three days notice is given each member prior to any such meeting date. 

4 



3. The order of business at all meetings shall be as follows: 

a. Roll Call 
b. Approval of minutes of previous meeting 
c. Old business 
d. New business 
e. Other business 
f. Adjournment 

4. All regular meetings of the Planning Commission shall be open to the public, 
except that the Planning Commission may adjourn to executive session in 
accordance with K. S. A 75-4319 et seq., entitled Closed or Executive Meetings. 

5. Where procedural and parliamentary rules adopted by the Planning Commission 
do not conflict; parliamentary procedure shall generally follow "Robert's Rules of 
Order" with variations as deemed appropriate by the chairperson. 

ARTICLE III: QUORUM 

Four members, a majority of the Planning Commission, shall constitute a quorum for the 
transaction of business. 

ARTICLE IV: VOTING 

An affirmative vote of the majority of a quorum of the Planning Commission shall be 
necessary to authorize any official action of the Commission. Where such a vote is not 
possible either for or against a particular proposal, the results of such action shall be 
submitted to the County Commissioners with an explanation of the failure to establish an 
official vote on the subject in question. All members, including the Chairperson, shall 
have a vote and shall vote when present except that any member shall automatically 
disqualify himself from voting on any decision in which they foresee a potential conflict 
of interest. 

ARTICLE V: RECOMMENDATIONS 

An authorized representative of the Planning Commission shall have the right to appear 
before the County Commissioners for the purpose of reporting recommendations of the 
Planning Commission. 

5 



ARTICLE VI: COMMITTEES 

1. The Planning Commission may establish such committees as it deems advisable 
and assign each committee specific duties or functions. 

2. The Chairperson of the Planning Commission shall designate the members of each 
committee and shall name the Chairperson of each committee. The Chairperson of 
the Planning Commission shall fill vacancies on committees as they are created. 

ARTICLE VII: RECORDS AND REPORTS 

1. The Planning Commission shall keep a record of its resolutions, transactions, 
findings, and determinations. 

2. All records of the Planning Commission shall be available for public review. 

ARTICLE VIII: AGENDA SUBJECTS 

1. Upon application by an interested party for a place upon the agenda of a Planning 
Commission meeting, the Secretary of the Commission shall require that all data 
pertaining to such subjects be presented in writing at least two weeks prior to the 
date of the Planning Commission meeting. 

2. Where the volume of the Planning Commission subjects may require such action, 
the Chairperson of the Planning Commission may, with approval of the Planning 
Commission, postpone discussion of certain subjects until sufficient time is 
available for the members to give proper review to such subjects. 

3. Agendas shall ordinarily be mailed to the members of the Planning Commission at 
least three days prior to the Planning Commission meeting. 

4. Subjects which are not listed on an official Planning Commission agenda may be 
introduced and discussed at a meeting; however, no action shall be taken until 
such subjects appear on a published agenda. 

ARTICLE IX: PUBLICITY 

1. The Planning Commission shall encourage the public to attend its regular meetings 
and shall take positive action to keep its activities before the public by supplying 
newspaper, radio, and television stations with information. 

2. If a public hearing is required, the Planning Commission shall fix a reasonable 
time for the hearing and give public notice as to the time, place, date, and subject 

6 



in the official county newspaper to be published at least 20 days prior to the 
hearing. Affected property owners shall be notified in writing at least 20 days in 
advance of the public hearing. 

ARTICLE X: ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS 

Whenever any duly appointed member of the Planning Commission does not attend three 
(3) regular consecutive meetings or at least eight (8) meetings in a twelve (12) month 
period unless excused the by Secretary, it shall be assumed that he/she has tendered 
his/her resignation to the County Commissioners. It shall be the duty of each member to 
notify the Secretary of the Planning Commission in the event he/she cannot attend the 
regular monthly meeting. 

ARTICLE XI: AMENDMENTS 

These rules of procedure may be amended by an affirmative vote by five (5) members of 
the Planning Commission provided such proposed amendment has been submitted in 
writing to each member of the Board at least three (3) days prior to the meeting at which 
such action is to be taken. 

ARTICLE XII: REPEAL OF RULES OF PROCEDURES 

These rules of procedure shall repeal and replace all other rules of procedure which the 
Planning Commission has previously adopted. 

ATTEST: APPROVED BY RENO COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

nudi�� 
Mark Vonachen, Secretary 

Date: /.}/JI /J 7 
1 

7 



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VIII.A

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Monthly Department Reports

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Every month, departments have been asked to provide an update on the previous month's major
activities.  The reports are intended to keep the county commission informed about the appointed and
elected departments.  Attached are reports for Aging-Public Transport, Appraiser, Automotive, County
Clerk, Community Corrections, Communications,  District Attorney, and Emergency Management.

ALL OPTIONS:
n/a

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Discussion Only

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
n/a



  

 120 W. Avenue B, Hutchinson, KS 67501 

(620)694-2911         Fax: (620)694-2767 

 
 

Monthly Report for January 2022 
Submitted by 

Barbara Lilyhorn 
Director- Department of Aging and Public Transportation 

 
 

 
Staff 

Two Rcat driver’s positions are open.  These are a full time Fixed Route position and a Paratransit 

position.  These hours are now being covered by either pulling drivers from Paratransit service or 

Overtime.   

Budget 

The Department of Aging has spent 8% and the Department of Public Transportation has spent 4% of 

the Department budgets respectively – a composite total of 5% of the entire 002 expenditure budget as 

of 01/27/2022. Composite revenue is 10%.   

Operations 

The federal mask mandate was extended until March 18, 2022, for all public transportation in the 

United States. 

 Rcat received a supply of KN95 Masks through the Reno County Health Department and the Emergency 

Management Department.  We also received a bulk box of 40 COVID19 test kits. 

Bi-monthly meetings of the Reno County Public Transportation Commission and the Reno County 

Council on Aging were held.   

The proposed changes to the Rcat Fixed Routes require public notice and we have been working with 

Communications Specialist Laurie Moody on the development of Press Releases, Social Media messaging 

and posts to the Reno County webpage.  We are also posting information in the Rcat Transfer Station 

and in each Rcat Vehicle.  

The Department of Aging received the 2022 Poverty Guidelines which are used to assist clients with 

applications for multiple programs.  An example is the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 

whose application period began this month. 

 



 

 
  RENO COUNTY 

   125 West First Ave.                                                      
                 Hutchinson, Kansas 67501 

    (620) 694-2915 
Fax: (620) 694-2987 

 
 

 
 

 

RE:  Monthly report ending January 2022 

 

 

Dear Randy Partington, County Administrator: 

 

 

Staffing changes or issues  

The County Appraiser’s office is at full staff except for the County Appraiser’s position 

 

Financial summary 

 

• As of January, the Appraiser’s office will have spent approximately 3% of the year-to-date budget, with 

the majority of it being payroll.  The remaining expenses were primarily regular/seasonal monthly 

expenses.  

 

Projects/Issues/Challenges/Concerns 

 

Personal Property 

 

• Personal property staff is adding and removing personal property items as calls and documents come in. 

 

• Renditions have been mailed and are being worked as they come in.   

 

 

Residential Department 

 

• Residential Field staff are finishing up setting values. 

 

• Residential staff continues to do Payment under protest hearings. 

 

• Residential staff is working on clean up queries to prepare to mail Change of value notices. 

   

 

Commercial Department 

 

•  Commercial staff is finishing up setting values.  

 

• Commercial staff is starting clean up queries.  



 

• Commercial staff is holding Payment under protest hearings. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 



  
120 W. Avenue B, Hutchinson, KS 67501 

620-694-2585 
Fax: 620-694-2767 

 
 
 
 

Automotive 

Budget YTD Summary 

As of January 26, 2022, we are at 7% of our overall budget. This amounts to $11,561 out of the overall 

budget of $154,645.   

 

Projects/Issues 

One issue we are having with vehicle replacements is a short time frame to order vehicles and extended 

delivery dates. The replacement patrol vehicles that were approved at the first of the year have an 

estimated 30-week delivery time. In the past these have had a 12-15 week deliver date. 

We are still running into supply chain issues and national backorders of parts. We have been waiting 3 

months for some warranty replacement parts for five of the patrol units. We are occasionally running 

into delays in getting common maintenance items for vehicles. 

The Department of Energy is forecasting 2022 fuel prices to average about 6 cents a gallon more than 

2021 so if this happens, we should see fuel expenses close to the 2021 figures.  

 

 

 

 



 

 
RENO COUNTY 

125 West 1st Ave. 
                                                                       Hutchinson, Kansas 67501 

                                  (620) 694-2934 
      Donna Patton                                                                      Fax: (620) 694-2534 
      County Clerk                                       TDD: Kansas Relay Center 1-800-766-3777 
 

 
 

 
 

Clerk/Election Monthly Report for January 

 

The Election’s Office hasn’t received any filings for the two new Commission seats or the 

Township Clerks,  but we have had some phone calls asking about the process.  

 

In the Clerk’s Office, W-2’s and 1099’s will be mailed out before the end of January. Val & 

Jami are working on them currently.  

 

By the end of January, 7% of the year-to-date budget in the Clerk’s Office was used and 2% in 

the Election’s Office, with most of that being used for payroll.  

 

Donna Patton 

 

 

 



 

 

County Commission Report        January 2022 

 

Staffing 

There have been no staffing changes in January and there are no current vacancies. 

 

Projects/Concerns 

In October, 2021, three other Community Corrections Directors and I testified before the Joint 

Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice about our funding concerns.  January 19, the Deputy 

Director from Sedgwick County and I testified before the House Transportation and Public Safety Budget 

Committee.  Most recently, on January 25, I testified before the Senate Ways and Means Committee 

informing them about what role Community Corrections plays in community safety and our need for 

additional funding.  Community Corrections statewide has been making the case for additional State 

funding with legistators.  In February the State budget discussions will increase as they try to finalize the 

State’s budget. 

 

Governor Kelly recommended a $2.6 million increase for Community Corrections yet this fiscal year and 

$8.4 million increase for FY’23.  While we certainly appreciate this investment the amount needed 

statewide is $14.3 million.  This would bring agencies up to a competitive pay rate for adult and juvenile 

staff and add an additional 50 adult officers Statewide.  We believe the $14.3 million is essential to 

providing public safety and a positive step towards restoring agencies.  This request does not replace the 

many other positions agencies have lost due to eight years of flat funding.  Governor Kelly’s budget still 

must be approved so we will continue to advocate for additional funding.  We don’t know when, or if, 

the $2.6 million would be allocated to agencies.  If additional money is approved for FY’22, ending June 

30, it could reduce our need for County support for calendar year 2022.   

 

Financial 

Securing additional funding has been, and will continue to be a primary focus through this legislative 

session.  Currently our budget lines are on track except the expected shortfall in personnel. 

 



 
 
 

 
Communications Monthly Report- January 2022 
 
Projects: The main initiatives for the month included the Childcare Licensure Updates & Promo Planning, 
Treasurer’s Office videos, COVID upticks, Commissioner Expansion, Appraiser Valuations 
 
Press Releases: 

• Health Dept. Pfizer Boosters for 12-15, Commissioner Expansion- Governor Approves November Election, 
Health Department Contact Tracing Changes, Health Dept. Stay Home if Ill, Childcare Provider Orientation, 
Rcat Route Changes, Landfill Moving Facilities 

 
Graphic Design:  

• Reno County Mission Banner, Spotlight graphics for vaccinations and Comm. Expansion.  
 
Website:  

• General updates for all departments daily, 7 news flashes (Pfizer vaccine boosters for age 12-15, valuations, 
Governor and Commission, HDP Contract Tracing, HDP stay home if sick, RCAT changes, Landfill), revamped 
and added Childcare Licensing web pages, updated bottom links, added verbiage to landfill and 
transportation pages., new Counselor information. 

 
Videos/Audio/Photos:  

• Videotaped at Treasurer’s Office, photos of service awards, Commissioner Expansion video, staff photos 
 
Social Media:    

• Facebook Reno Co.: 2,970 followers (+113), 32 posts 
o Top Post: Please Don’t go to Emergency Room for COVID Test (1.13.22) 

 29,006 reach, 32,480 impressions, 188 clicks, 259 shares, 538 reactions, 65 comments, 13 
hide post 

• Facebook EMA: 10,985 followers (+19) 7 posts 
o Top Post: Weather update by EM (1.25.22)  

  6,092 reach, 102 post clicks, 13 shares, 20 reactions, 0 hide posts 
• Twitter: 808 followers (+9), 28 tweets  

o Top post: Welcome new County Counselor (1.20.22) 
 233 impressions, 7 engagements, 2 likes, 1 reply 

• YouTube: 191 subscribers (+1) 3 videos 
o Top video: Reno County Commission (1.11.22) 

 27 views 
• LinkedIn: 38 followers (+4) 3 posts 

 
• Other posts: HR job openings, Commission meeting promotion, Courthouse entrance closed, Joe O’Sullivan 

retirement, COVID cases, free covid tests, MLK closings, valuations appraisers, Welcome new Counselor, 
ARPA task force findings, Childcare Provider Orientation, Landfill facilities moving, Rcat route changes 
 

Other Activities: Added NextDoor page, media buying for Valuations, media scheduling for events 

 
Administration 

206 West First Ave. 
Hutchinson, KS 67501-5245 

620-694-2929 





  

Emergency Management 
 

Reno County 
206 W 1st Ave 
Hutchinson, KS 67501 
620-694-2974 

Staffing changes or issues (if any) 

There are no staffing changes to report.  In my department, I have a full time Emergency Management 
Specialist and an administrative assistant.   

Budget YTD summary 

At the end of January, Emergency Management has used 4% of its year-to-date budget.   

Projects/Issues/Challenges/Concerns 

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) increase with the positive case rate in the community.  With the 
increased cases, the number of agencies requesting PPE has also gone up.  The local disaster declaration 
was used during the weeks of January 10th and January 17th to receive supplies from the state, assisting 
three medical care facilities in Reno County.  This local declaration was allowed to expire on January 25, 
2022. 

Over the past several months, we have met with various agencies across the county to discuss wildfire 
coordination and mitigation.  Those discussions were documented in a PDF and are now ready to be 
presented. 

The first quarter workman’s compensation premiums and the property casualty premiums were paid 
earlier this month. 

Todd completed an online Incident Safety Officer Class. 

With the statewide increase of COVID cases, state conference calls have increased to 4 days each week.  
How supplies are ordered through the state have also been changed this week. 

The Rual Fire Administrator position has received applications and is set to close on February 1, 2022. 



AGENDA ITEM
 AGENDA

ITEM #VIII.B

AGENDA DATE: February 8, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Randy Partington, County Administrator

 

 

 
AGENDA TOPIC:
Financial Report

SUMMARY & BACKGROUND OF TOPIC:
Attached is a report to keep the commission informed of the county's financial status.

ALL OPTIONS:
Non action agenda item

RECOMMENDATION / REQUEST:
Discussion only

POLICY / FISCAL IMPACT:
None



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
001  General Fund

00  Dept
Revenue

Interest 299,000.00 878,249.21 293.73%
Taxes 14,958,710.00 16,496,015.08 110.28%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 640,250.00 342,177.37 129.00%
Reimbursements 752,500.00 819,228.60 108.87%
Other 9,685,990.00 95,180.27 0.98%

Revenue Total 26,336,450.00 18,630,850.53 71.76%

Expenses
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 (3,024.00)

Expenses Total 0.00 (3,024.00)

01  County Commission
Expenses

Personal Services 54,000.00 54,276.29 100.51%
Contractual Services 6,800.00 4,050.76 59.57%
Commodities 0.00 2,372.06

Expenses Total 60,800.00 60,699.11 99.83%

02  County Clerk
Revenue

Reimbursements 0.00 293.73
Revenue Total 0.00 293.73

Expenses
Personal Services 240,606.00 245,683.76 102.11%
Contractual Services 7,710.00 5,879.30 76.26%
Commodities 4,600.00 2,309.67 50.21%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00

Expenses Total 252,916.00 253,872.73 100.38%

03  County Treasurer
Revenue

Reimbursements 0.00 249.24
Revenue Total 0.00 249.24

Expenses
Personal Services 161,431.00 164,440.98 101.86%
Contractual Services 44,450.00 31,228.66 70.26%
Commodities 32,150.00 26,616.62 82.79%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 500.00 280.48 56.10%

Expenses Total 238,531.00 222,566.74 93.31%

2/2/2022



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
04  District Attorney

Revenue
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 80,000.00 169,559.50 211.95%

Revenue Total 80,000.00 169,559.50 211.95%

Expenses
Personal Services 1,022,088.00 1,021,471.74 99.94%
Contractual Services 123,080.00 68,084.77 55.32%
Commodities 38,500.00 38,210.98 99.25%

Expenses Total 1,183,668.00 1,127,767.49 95.28%

05  Register of Deeds
Revenue

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 0.00 644,236.00 171.80%
Revenue Total 0.00 644,236.00 171.80%

Expenses
Personal Services 136,297.00 134,824.08 98.92%
Contractual Services 9,400.00 6,944.80 73.88%
Commodities 4,800.00 3,804.48 79.26%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 152,497.00 145,573.36 95.46%

06  Sheriff
Revenue

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 60,000.00 32,245.00 53.74%
Reimbursements 42,000.00 35,895.40 85.47%

Revenue Total 102,000.00 68,140.40 66.80%

Expenses
Personal Services 2,555,732.00 2,621,085.72 98.10%
Contractual Services 315,802.00 282,189.44 89.36%
Commodities 220,350.00 239,494.12 108.69%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 189,425.00 175,363.36 92.58%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 2,000.00 1,060.77 53.04%

Expenses Total 3,283,309.00 3,319,193.41 97.64%

07  Administration
Expenses

Personal Services 422,617.00 453,130.74 107.22%
Contractual Services 45,550.00 54,735.58 120.17%
Commodities 2,700.00 2,294.64 84.99%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 149.65
COVID CRF and ARPA Grant Expenditures 0.00 (8,506.74)

Expenses Total 470,867.00 501,803.87 106.57%

2/2/2022



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
08  Unified Courts

Revenue
Reimbursements 10,000.00 17,121.00 171.21%

Revenue Total 10,000.00 17,121.00 171.21%

Expenses
Contractual Services 543,103.00 481,865.72 88.72%
Commodities 53,900.00 48,224.51 89.47%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 0.00

Expenses Total 597,003.00 530,090.23 88.79%

09  Courthouse General
Revenue

Reimbursements 15,000.00 25,608.56 170.72%
Revenue Total 15,000.00 25,608.56 170.72%

Expenses
Personal Services 71,272.00 73,608.88 103.28%
Contractual Services 1,502,250.00 1,405,451.54 84.10%
Commodities 1,000.00 314.59 31.46%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 1,000,000.00 19,278.04 2.32%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 24,000.00 51,993.44 216.64%
Outside Agencies Appropriation 570,500.00 570,500.00 100.00%
Ambulance Services 1,525,764.00 1,095,767.47 71.82%
Emergency Communications 650,000.00 563,672.91 86.72%
Economic Development Projects 400,000.00 50,000.00 12.50%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 856,279.00 0.00
Commission Discretionary 20,000.00 4,655.87 23.28%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 6,893,800.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 13,514,865.00 3,835,242.74 30.30%

10  County General
Expenses

Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 1,853.78
Transfers Out to Other Funds 0.00 856,279.00 100.00%

10  County General Total 0.00 858,132.78 100.22%

11  Maintenance
Revenue

Reimbursements 30,000.00 40,478.47 134.93%
Revenue Total 30,000.00 40,478.47 134.93%

Expenses
Personal Services 737,052.00 576,462.61 78.21%
Contractual Services 82,411.00 59,975.80 77.48%
Commodities 72,309.00 57,312.05 79.26%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 15,000.00 20,000.00 100.00%

Expenses Total 906,772.00 713,750.46 78.71%

2/2/2022



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used

12  Planning Zoning Utilities
Expenses

Personal Services 60,611.00 60,890.66 100.46%
Contractual Services 18,400.00 10,242.99 55.67%
Commodities 700.00 102.07 14.58%

12  Planning Zoning Utilities Total 79,711.00 71,235.72 89.37%

13  Emergency Management
Revenue

Licenses, Permits, and Fees 0.00 1,000.00
Reimbursements 0.00 1,023.40

Revenue Total 0.00 2,023.40

Expenses

Personal Services 119,143.00 131,704.95 110.54%
Contractual Services 27,375.00 21,233.75 77.57%
Commodities 15,350.00 17,017.23 110.86%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 7,482.00 6,682.79 89.32%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 27,258.31
COVID CRF and ARPA Grant Expenditures 0.00 (13,311.51)

Expenses Total 169,350.00 190,585.52 112.54%

14  Jail
Revenue

Reimbursements 90,000.00 47,733.32 53.04%
Other 5,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 95,000.00 47,733.32 50.25%

Expenses
Personal Services 2,222,689.00 2,088,485.62 99.14%
Contractual Services 874,246.00 908,825.69 103.96%
Commodities 171,000.00 183,123.26 107.09%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 60,600.00 14,466.03 25.91%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 435.00

Expenses Total 3,328,535.00 3,195,335.60 99.51%

15  Human Resources
Expenses

Personal Services 194,872.00 181,983.23 93.39%
Contractual Services 55,724.00 42,200.32 75.73%
Commodities 16,500.00 6,283.20 38.08%

Expenses Total 267,096.00 230,466.75 86.29%

2/2/2022



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
16  Appraiser

Revenue
Reimbursements 3,000.00 9,253.67 308.46%

Revenue Total 3,000.00 9,253.67 308.46%

Expenses
Personal Services 585,769.00 525,342.03 89.68%
Contractual Services 84,245.00 64,244.04 76.26%
Commodities 22,000.00 16,892.23 76.78%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 10,000.00 8,500.00 85.00%

Expenses Total 702,014.00 614,978.30 87.60%

17  Election
Revenue

Reimbursements 500.00 726.66 145.33%
Revenue Total 500.00 726.66 145.33%

Expenses
Personal Services 116,540.00 107,099.03 91.90%
Contractual Services 185,775.00 125,465.69 67.54%
Commodities 14,800.00 8,388.68 56.68%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 4,000.00 1,375.55 34.39%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 58,296.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 379,411.00 242,328.95 63.87%

18  Information Technology
Revenue

Reimbursements 28,000.00 30,570.39 109.18%
Revenue Total 28,000.00 30,570.39 109.18%

Expenses
Personal Services 397,680.00 353,893.54 88.99%
Contractual Services 267,875.00 262,663.60 98.05%
Commodities 5,000.00 3,664.58 73.29%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 13,000.00 10,129.89 77.92%

Expenses Total 683,555.00 630,351.61 92.22%

24  Auto Center
Revenue

Reimbursements 20,000.00 19,760.00 98.80%
Revenue Total 20,000.00 19,760.00 98.80%

Expenses
Personal Services 124,390.00 125,443.48 100.85%
Contractual Services 14,667.00 13,584.32 92.62%
Commodities 9,695.00 7,678.01 79.20%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 6,000.00 561.52 9.36%

Expenses Total 154,752.00 147,267.33 95.16%

2/2/2022



 2021 YTD BUDGET REPORT

Department Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used

REVENUE TOTALS 26,719,950.00 19,706,604.87 73.75%
EXPENSE TOTALS 26,425,652.00 16,888,218.70 63.91%

Fund 001 General Fund 294,298.00 2,818,386.17

Beginning Fund Balance: 14,919,894.47
Ending Fund Balance: 17,738,280.64

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT
As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
002  Dept of Aging

Revenue
Taxes 254,689.00 258,820.37 101.62%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 250.00 1.00 0.40%
Reimbursements 192,025.00 15,361.77 8.00%
Other 1,830,279.00 1,761,614.64 96.25%

Revenue Total 2,277,243.00 2,035,797.78 89.40%
Expenses

Personal Services 1,147,398.00 1,128,461.31 98.35%
Contractual Services 590,870.00 498,021.59 84.29%
Commodities 282,150.00 137,281.37 48.66%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 249,565.00 124,399.94 49.85%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 425.00 (11.06) -2.60%

Expenses Total 2,270,408.00 1,888,153.15 83.16%

REVENUE TOTALS 2,277,243.00 2,035,797.78 89.40%
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,270,408.00 1,888,153.15 83.16%

Fund 002-Dept  of Aging Totals 6,835.00 147,644.63

Beginning Fund Balance: 763,137.16
Ending Fund Balance: 910,781.79

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
003  Health

Revenue
Taxes 1,187,305.00 1,203,582.89 101.37%
Licenses, Permits, and Fees 10,000.00 3,404.45 34.04%
Reimbursements 850,000.00 1,206,895.46 141.99%
Other 1,282,470.00 1,251,856.56 97.61%

Revenue Total 3,329,775.00 3,665,739.36 110.09%
Expenses

Personal Services 2,445,944.00 2,560,012.64 104.66%
Contractual Services 585,600.00 780,608.50 133.30%
Commodities 261,700.00 233,615.59 89.27%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 5,000.00 19,051.56 381.03%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 (301.02)
COVID CRF and ARPA Grant Expenditures 0.00 (85,889.06)

Expenses Total 3,298,244.00 3,507,098.21 106.33%

REVENUE TOTALS 3,329,775.00 3,665,739.36 110.09%
EXPENSE TOTALS 3,298,244.00 3,507,098.21 106.33%

Fund 003-Health Totals 31,531.00 158,641.15

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,358,836.24
Ending Fund Balance: 1,517,477.39

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
004  Noxious Weed

Revenue
Taxes 63,951.00 64,435.61 100.76%
Reimbursements 25,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Other 42,703.00 20,500.26 48.01%

Revenue Total 131,654.00 84,935.87 64.51%
Expenses

Personal Services 79,518.00 79,648.88 100.16%
Contractual Services 3,800.00 2,457.14 64.66%
Commodities 36,550.00 33,008.00 90.31%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 129,868.00 115,114.02 88.64%

REVENUE TOTALS 131,654.00 84,935.87 64.51%
EXPENSE TOTALS 129,868.00 115,114.02 88.64%

Fund 004-Nox Weed Totals 1,786.00 (30,178.15)

Beginning Fund Balance: 57,791.63
Ending Fund Balance: 27,613.48

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
006  Special Bridge Fund

Revenue
Taxes 969,095.00 996,958.75 102.88%
Reimbursements 1,200,000.00 328,561.31 27.38%
Other 605,368.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 2,774,463.00 1,325,520.06 47.78%
Expenses

Contractual Services 1,725,000.00 116,339.12 6.74%
Commodities 350,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 675,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 176,240.00

Expenses Total 2,750,000.00 292,579.12 10.64%

REVENUE TOTALS 2,774,463.00 1,325,520.06 47.78%
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,750,000.00 292,579.12 10.64%

Fund 006-Sp Bridge Totals 24,463.00 1,032,940.94

Beginning Fund Balance: 2,937,495.13
Ending Fund Balance: 3,970,436.07

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget
Amt Received  /

Expended
% Rec'd /

Used
007  Public Works

Revenue
Taxes 4,963,448.00 5,017,029.47 101.08%
Reimbursements 275,000.00 32,471.06 11.81%
Other 1,411,995.00 1,776,045.71 125.78%

Revenue Total 6,650,443.00 6,825,546.24 102.63%
Expenses

Personal Services 2,139,249.00 1,924,718.28 89.97%
Contractual Services 307,550.00 191,010.52 62.11%
Commodities 3,212,500.00 3,436,606.26 106.98%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 557,500.00 515,126.49 92.40%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 200,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 100,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 6,516,799.00 6,067,461.55 93.10%

REVENUE TOTALS 6,650,443.00 6,825,546.24 102.63%
EXPENSE TOTALS 6,516,799.00 6,067,461.55 93.10%

Fund 007-Public Works 133,644.00 758,084.69

Beginning Fund Balance: 1,456,446.02
Ending Fund Balance: 2,214,530.71

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
008  Solid Waste

Revenue
Reimbursements 20,000.00 381,693.25 1908.47%
Other 9,307,597.00 5,180,115.91 55.65%

Revenue Total 9,327,597.00 5,561,809.16 59.63%
Expenses

Personal Services 1,514,173.00 1,268,460.04 83.77%
Contractual Services 1,174,450.00 1,092,539.25 93.10%
Commodities 571,500.00 353,462.40 61.85%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 1,003,000.00 805,302.95 80.29%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 36.30
Transfers Out to Other Funds 400,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 4,074,707.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 8,737,830.00 3,519,800.94 40.29%

REVENUE TOTALS 9,327,597.00 5,561,809.16 59.63%
EXPENSE TOTALS 8,737,830.00 3,519,800.94 40.28%

Fund 008-Solid Waste 589,767.00 2,042,008.22

Beginning Fund Balance: 5,878,172.12
Ending Fund Balance: 7,920,180.34

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
009  Youth Shelter

Revenue
Reimbursements 1,168,995.00 1,407,927.38 120.44%
Other 943,736.00 504,279.00 53.43%

Revenue Total 2,112,731.00 1,912,206.38 90.51%
Expenses

Personal Services 1,696,194.00 1,511,203.79 89.09%
Contractual Services 115,925.00 75,259.98 64.92%
Commodities 53,100.00 26,448.53 49.81%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 15,200.00 14,246.00 93.72%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 132,312.00 82,250.33 62.16%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 100,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 2,112,731.00 1,709,408.63 80.91%

REVENUE TOTALS 2,112,731.00 1,912,206.38 90.51%
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,112,731.00 1,709,408.63 80.91%

Fund 009-Youth Services 0.00 202,797.75

Beginning Fund Balance: 674,969.49
Ending Fund Balance: 877,767.24

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
013  Solid Waste Reserve

Revenue
Other 5,800,782.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 5,800,782.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenses

Contractual Services 355,000.00 213,162.84 60.05%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 5,445,782.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 5,800,782.00 213,162.84 3.67%

REVENUE TOTALS 5,800,782.00 0.00 0.00%
EXPENSE TOTALS 5,800,782.00 213,162.84 3.67%

Fund 013-Solid Waste Reserve 0.00 (213,162.84)

Beginning Fund Balance: 5,635,294.76
Ending Fund Balance: 5,422,131.92

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
015  Employee Benefits

Revenue
Taxes 6,620,542.00 6,756,995.63 102.06%
Reimbursements 1,350,000.00 1,460,277.71 108.17%
Other 3,515,184.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 11,485,726.00 8,217,273.34 71.54%
Expenses

Personal Services 3,803,000.00 3,589,368.35 94.38%
Contractual Services 5,000.00 54,733.00 1094.66%
Capital Improvement & Outlay 1,700,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 4,000.00 181.96 4.55%
Transfers Out to Other Funds 5,000,000.00 4,350,380.00 87.01%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 800,000.00 0.00 0.00%
COVID CRF and ARPA Grant Expenditures 0.00 (36,563.52)

Expenses Total 11,312,000.00 7,958,099.79 70.35%

REVENUE TOTALS 11,485,726.00 8,217,273.34 71.54%
EXPENSE TOTALS 11,312,000.00 7,958,099.79 70.35%

Fund 015-Employee Benefits 173,726.00 259,173.55

Beginning Fund Balance: 4,783,260.34
Ending Fund Balance: 5,042,433.89

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
017  Training & Evaluation Center

Revenue
Taxes 512,789.00 522,426.58 101.88%
Other 10,772.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 523,561.00 522,426.58 99.78%
Expenses

Contractual Services 510,000.00 510,000.00 100.00%
Expenses Total 510,000.00 510,000.00 100.00%

REVENUE TOTALS 523,561.00 522,426.58 99.78%
EXPENSE TOTALS 510,000.00 510,000.00 100.00%

Fund 017-Training & Evaluation Center 13,561.00 12,426.58

Beginning Fund Balance: 25,859.08
Ending Fund Balance: 38,285.66

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
018  Mental Health

Revenue
Taxes 455,382.00 462,561.51 101.58%
Other 8,740.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 464,122.00 462,561.51 99.66%
Expenses

Contractual Services 452,025.00 452,025.00 100.00%
Expenses Total 452,025.00 452,025.00 100.00%

REVENUE TOTALS 464,122.00 462,561.51 99.66%
EXPENSE TOTALS 452,025.00 452,025.00 100.00%

Fund 018-Mental Health 12,097.00 10,536.51

Beginning Fund Balance: 21,290.55
Ending Fund Balance: 31,827.06

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
029  Special Park & Recreation

Revenue
Taxes 10,269.00 18,151.05 176.76%
Other 139.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 10,408.00 18,151.05 174.40%
Expenses

Contractual Services 10,269.00 10,269.00 100.00%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 139.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 10,408.00 10,269.00 98.66%

REVENUE TOTALS 10,408.00 18,151.05 174.40%
EXPENSE TOTALS 10,408.00 10,269.00 98.66%

Fund 029 Special Park & Recreation 0.00 7,882.05

Beginning Fund Balance: 4,409.37
Ending Fund Balance: 12,291.42

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
030  Special Alcohol & Drug

Revenue
Taxes 10,269.00 19,959.59 194.37%
Other 17,117.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 27,386.00 19,959.59 72.88%
Expenses

Contractual Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 17,386.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 27,386.00 10,000.00 36.52%

REVENUE TOTALS 27,386.00 19,959.59 72.88%
EXPENSE TOTALS 27,386.00 10,000.00 36.52%

Fund 030 Special Alcohol & Drug 0.00 9,959.59

Beginning Fund Balance: 17,146.87
Ending Fund Balance: 27,106.46

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
083  County Bond & Interest

Revenue
Taxes 318,076.00 328,629.57 103.32%
Other 220,079.00 54,148.85 24.60%

Revenue Total 538,155.00 382,778.42 71.13%
Expenses

Contractual Services 379,756.00 374,441.00 98.60%
Other Expense & Reimbursements 0.00 1,000.00
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 150,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 529,756.00 375,441.00 70.87%

REVENUE TOTALS 538,155.00 382,778.42 71.13%
EXPENSE TOTALS 529,756.00 375,441.00 70.87%

Fund 083 County Bond & Interest 8,399.00 7,337.42

Beginning Fund Balance: 142,252.49
Ending Fund Balance: 149,589.91

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
085  Noxious Weed/Capital Outlay

Revenue
Other 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenses Total 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%

REVENUE TOTALS 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%
EXPENSE TOTALS 109,776.00 0.00 0.00%

Fund 085 Noxious Weed Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00

Beginning Fund Balance: 89,776.58
Ending Fund Balance: 89,776.58

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
086  Health/Capital Outlay

Revenue
Other 336,041.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 336,041.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 336,041.00 50,427.56 15.01%
Expenses Total 336,041.00 50,427.56 15.01%

REVENUE TOTALS 336,041.00 0.00 0.00%
EXPENSE TOTALS 336,041.00 50,427.56 15.01%

Fund 086 Health Capital Outlay 0.00 (50,427.56)

Beginning Fund Balance: 378,479.84
Ending Fund Balance: 328,052.28

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
087  Historical Museum

Revenue
Taxes 185,831.00 189,152.40 101.79%
Other 4,071.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 189,902.00 189,152.40 99.61%
Expenses

Contractual Services 185,000.00 185,000.00 100.00%
Expenses Total 185,000.00 185,000.00 100.00%

REVENUE TOTALS 189,902.00 189,152.40 99.61%
EXPENSE TOTALS 185,000.00 185,000.00 100.00%

Fund 087 Historical Museum 4,902.00 4,152.40

Beginning Fund Balance: 4,719.53
Ending Fund Balance: 8,871.93

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
093  Special Equipment Fund

Revenue
Taxes 218,341.00 221,380.14 101.39%
Reimbursements 124,605.00 130,289.13 104.56%
Other 668,343.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 1,011,289.00 351,669.27 34.77%

Expenses
Capital Improvement & Outlay 910,500.00 249,973.89 27.45%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 95,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 1,005,500.00 249,973.89 24.86%

REVENUE TOTALS 1,011,289.00 351,669.27 34.77%
EXPENSE TOTALS 1,005,500.00 249,973.89 24.86%

Fund 093 Special Equipment Fund 5,789.00 101,695.38

Beginning Fund 684,312.89
Ending Fund Balance: 786,008.27

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
094  Special Road Fund

Revenue
Taxes 685,941.00 697,305.36 101.66%
Reimbursements 0.00 3,521.73
Other 87,211.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 773,152.00 700,827.09 90.65%

Expenses
Capital Improvement & Outlay 755,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Contractual Services 0.00 3,521.63

Expenses Total 755,000.00 3,521.63 0.47%

REVENUE TOTALS 773,152.00 700,827.09 90.65%
EXPENSE TOTALS 755,000.00 3,521.63 0.47%

Fund 094 Special Road Fund 18,152.00 697,305.46

Beginning Fund Balance: 681,589.21
Ending Fund Balance: 1,378,894.67

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
098  Capital Improvement Program

Revenue
Taxes 646,272.00 662,461.05 102.50%
Other 432,224.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 1,078,496.00 662,461.05 61.42%
Expenses

Capital Improvement & Outlay 812,000.00 461,569.19 56.84%
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 250,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 1,062,000.00 461,569.19 43.46%

REVENUE TOTALS 1,078,496.00 662,461.05 61.42%
EXPENSE TOTALS 1,062,000.00 461,569.19 43.46%

Fund 098 Capital Improvement Program 16,496.00 200,891.86

Beginning Fund Balance: 482,206.01
Ending Fund Balance: 683,097.87

2/2/2022



YTD BUDGET REPORT

As of 12/31/2021

Fund Adopted Budget Actual Amount
% Rec'd /

Used
180  Internal Services

Revenue
Reimbursements 678,000.00 517,339.69 76.30%
Other 71,568.00 0.00 0.00%

Revenue Total 749,568.00 517,339.69 0.69
Expenses

Commodities 678,000.00 523,114.19 0.77
Reserve for Cash Carryover & Contingencies 71,568.00 0.00 0.00%

Expenses Total 749,568.00 523,114.19 0.70

REVENUE TOTALS 749,568.00 517,339.69 69.02%
EXPENSE TOTALS 749,568.00 523,114.19 69.79%

Fund 180 Internal Services 0.00 (5,774.50)

Beginning Fund Balance: 112,489.42
Ending Fund Balance: 106,714.92

2/2/2022


	02-08-2022 Agenda
	03.A CertAppreciation
	06.B ChangeOrders
	06.C VehiclePurchases
	06.D Resolution PZ Case 2020-09
	06.E Resolution PZ Case 2021-14
	06.F PVD Contract
	07.A CancelCertainWarrants
	07.B Boards-Committees
	Reno-239-2021 - Cover Page
	Reno-239-2021 - COUNCIL ON AGING RESOLUTION 1974.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Aging - Council on Aging Guidelines.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Public Transportation Commission Res 1999-44.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - KSA 75-5297.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Comm Corr Advisory Board By-Laws.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - KSA 75-7044 (JCAB).pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Juvenile Corrections Advisory Board By-Laws.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Health Department Advisory Board Guidelines Updated 2021.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Resolution 2003-11 Designating the PC as the BZA Board.pdf
	Reno-239-2021 - Signed PC By-laws - 12-21-17.pdf

	08.A Dept Reports
	08.B Financial Report

